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From: Jessica Browning

Fax: (813) 932-5244

To: Fax: +1 {850) 8176380 Page 2 of 7 08/08/2016 11:41 AM
Jessica Browning
From: RingCentral <service@ringcentral.com>
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2016 10:11 AM
To: Jessica Browning
Subject:

Fax Message Transmission Result to +1 {850} 617-6380 - Sent

Name

Phone Number

Here are tha results of the 5-page fax you sent from your phane number {(813) 8932-5244, Ext. 104

Date and Time Result
+1 (850) 617-6380 Monday, May 16, 2016 at 10:10 AM Sent
Your fax{es) inclucled the fallowing file(s), which were rendered into fax format for transmission
File Name Result
FAXED AMENDMENT. pdf Success
s < (n
c—, Zﬂ"?ﬁ
= Gt
foud = :"_" .
- Ly Fas Ty
— e e :‘.’
o A
- ‘-‘\“”
R
- T4
I BT
o 3



Frnn:!: Jassica Browning  Fax: (813) 032.5244 Te: Faw: +1 (850) 6178380 Page 4 of 7 [06/08/2016 11:41 AM

COVER LETTER H{HiouGu 12Uy 3)})
TO: Amendment Section
Division of Corporations
NAME OF CORPORATION: PLUMBING REPAIRS R US, INC, 4
DOCUMENT NUMBER: ' P05000165674

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee are submitted for filing.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

JESSICA BROWNING
Name of Contact Person

]
[]

CONTRACTORS REPORTING SERVICE, INC
Firm/ Company

13795 N Nebraska Ave
Address

Tampa, FL 33613
City/ State and Zip Code

INFOSACTIVATEMYLICENSE . COM
E-mail address: (10 be used for future annual report notification)

For further information concerning this matter, please call:

JESSICA BROWNING at (813) 532-5244
Name of Contact Person Area Code & Daytime Telephone Number

Enclosed is a check for the following amount made payable to the Florida Department of State:

Ws$isF iling Fee [1$43.75 Filing Fee & [ $43.75 Filing Fee & 0] $52.50 Filing Fee
Certificate of Status Certified Copy Certificate of Status
(Additional capy is enclosed) Certified Copy
{Additional Copy is enclosed)

Mailing Address Street Address

Amendment Section Amendment Section

Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327 Clifton Building

Tallahassee, FL. 32314 2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassee, FL 32301
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From: Jessica Browning  Fax: (813) 532-5244 Ta: Fax: +1 (860) 8176380 Page & of 7 08/0BR2015 11:41 AM

»

Articles of Amendment (((H16000120289 3)))
. to . g
Articles of Incorporation GRSy

o %

Py e

PLUMBING REPAIRES R US, INC. ) (,, o

PR
Name of Corporation as currently filed with the Flori “ Q-"/,’%«

/", 2,
PO5000165674 o,

(Document Number of Corporation (if known)

Pursuant to the provisions of section 607.1006, Florida Statutes, this Florida Profit Corporation adopts the following
amendment(s) to its Articles of Incorporation:

A. Ifamending name, ¢nter the new name of the corporation:

The new
name mus: be distinguishable and contain the word “corporation,” “company,” or “incorporated” or the
abbreviation “Corp.,” "Inc.,” or Co.,” or the designation “Corp,” “Ine,” or “Co”. A professional corporaiion
name must contain the word “chartered,” "professional association,” or the abbreviation "P.A."

B. Enter new principal office address, If applicable:
(Principal office address MUST BE A STREET ADDRESS )

C. Enter new mailing address. if applicable:
(Mualling address MAY BE A POST OFFICE BOX)

D. If amending the registered agent and/or registered office address in Florida, enter the name of the
new registered agent and/or the new registered office address:

Name of New Registered Agent:

New Registered Office Address: (Florida street addreass)
, Florida
(City) (Zip Code)
Registered 's Si il changing Registered Agent:

I hereby aceept the appointment as registered agent, [am famifiar with and accept the obligations of the position,

Signature of New Registered Agent, if changing

Page 1 of 3




From: Jusslu:a Browning  Fax: (813) 932-5244 To: Fax: +1 (850) 8176380 e 6 of 7 08/08/2016 1141 AM
¥ \\\uu}u U 1LULOZ D)) )

It amending the Officers and/or Directors, enter the title and name of each officer/director being

removed and title, name. and address of each Officer and/or Director being added:
(Attach additional sheets, if necessary)

Title Name Address Lype of Action
v PIERRE A DESPRES 1628 AMBERLEA DR SOUTH Q Add
DUNEDIN, PL 24698 = = dRemovc
v DONALD W. SPENCE 1628 AMBERLEA DR _SOUTH & Add
DUNEDIN, FI, 346939 O Remove
O Add
O Remove
O Add
0O Remove
O Add
Qo Remqvc
O Add
O Remove
E. If amending ¢ 0 i nge(s) here:

(attach additional sheets, if recessary).  (Be specific)

F. Ifan amendmgn; provides for an exchange, reclassification, or ecancellation of jssued shares,

ent if contained in the dment itsell:
{if not applicable, indicate N/A)

Page 2 of 3



Frm:n: Jeséi_ca‘-waning Fax: (913) 832-5244 To:
. ‘The date of each amendmient(s) adoption: 05/16/2016
fdate of cdoption is required)

Fax: +1 (860) 6176380 Page 7 of 7 06/08/2016 t1.41 AM

Effective date if applicable:

(no more than 90 days after amendment file date)

Adoption of Amendment(s) CHECK ONE

The amcnd}ncnt(s) was/were adopted by the shareholders, The number of votes cast for the amendment(s)
by the shareholders was/were sufficient for approval.

O The amendment(s) was/were approved by the shareholders through voting groups. The following statement
must be separately provided for each voting group entitled to vote separately on the amendment(s):

“The number of votes cast for the amendment(s) was/were sufficient for approval

by »
{voting group)

L] The amendment(s) was/were adopted by the board of directors without shareholder action and shareholder
action was not required.

QI The amendment(s) was/were adopted by the incorporators without shareholder action and shareholder
action was not required.

Dated 05/16/2016

. ﬂ'/ Q——_
Signature

{By a director, president or other officer — if directors or officers have not been
selected, by an incorporator — if in the hands of a receiver, trustee, or other court
.appointed fiduciary by that fiduciary)

LAWRENCE CHAVEZ
(Typed or printed name of person signing)

PRESIDENT
(Title of person signing)

(((H15000120289 3)))
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